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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref . CC4/LPC18013412/Ajb3

Date: 24-07-2018

{i

Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFT 193A Veh. Inspected SLU 3385M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 24/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/07/2018 |lnspentinn Date 24/07/2018
Survey hald at J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10
#01-578
DEFU INDUSTRIAL PARK C
SINGAPORE 539186
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

#

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 931 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT Claim_5G

Subject: RE: SLU 3395M claiming against SFT 193A DOA 21/7/20718 ***LKK
REF.CC4/LPC18013412/Ajb3

Attachments: 27072018092858.pdf

Dear Shu Pej,

Attached copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 7:38 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ericwoo; ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLU 3395M claiming against SFT 193A DOA 21/7/2018 **%%| KK REF:CC4/LPC18013412/Aib3
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SLU 3395M at M/s J-mart Motor Pte Ltd.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
> TP's GIA report

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.

Our case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin



Dear Angie,

Please see attached list of surveyors.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

----- Original Message-----

From; J-Mart [mailto;jmartauto @ gmail.com]

Sent: Monday. 23 July, 2018 10:01 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: SLU 3395M claiming against SFT 103A DOA 21/7/2018

Hi,
Kindly refer me the surveyor names. Thank you.

Regards,
Angie

— 3 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
L WWWL VS Com




SGE.L\RMART-EDM Login . | Sign up m ( l'-.
. New Cars m Sefl My Car Directory Producta Insurance Articles Farum Resources

Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Advertisement Apr 12 Audi AS Sportback 2.0A TF51 Quattro.

Sell it yoursalfl Advertise it at just

£58 until it's SOLD!

With over 200 units of vehicles
ta ehooss from, rasging fram =y
all European o Japanase Makas,

Arvertiser Logn I Ways of Salling

Saarch Selection Avante Hury Ay 2009 Ay Ay Ay Available

] Hyundai Avante 1.64 $12,800 £9,800 fyr 29-Apr-2009 1,591 cc 126,000 km Sedan hvailable

Mzst Bapulas And Reliable Sodanl Low Mileage Done. Super Condition, Well Groamed Inside Out. Very Suitabile For COE Renewal, Huy [t Fram Us With
& Peace OF Mind, A Company Accredited With Outstanding A..,

Dicksoo Avtamotie

[7] Hyundai Avante 1.64 $11,500 58,130 fyr IeApr-2009 1,501 cc 140,000 krn Sadan Available

Megotiable! Balance 09 Months, Welcome Grab Hirer, Smoath Engine And Gear Boo., Minimum Parf Cash Back S5k, Message | Watsapp For Viewing

Appalntment. L PRELL i

[] Hyundai Avante 1.6M (New 5- 529,800 $5,960 fyr 30-Ape-2009 1,591 ¢¢ - Sadan avallabe
yr COE)

Miw 5 Years COE, Engine In Tip Top Conditions, Test DOrive To Believe, Accident Free, Low Down Payment, Hurry, Call Now To Ammanga For A Viewing,

[] Hyundai Avante 1.6A S §11,B00 FT6L0 fyr 13-May-2004 1,591 L Sedan fvailabie

1 Cwnier Yery Well Kizpt, Road Tax 11/2018, Manthly Only $460 Depeeciation, Guarantee Buy Back At $6700 Upon Expire, Economical Car Great For
Daily Usage, Car Stll Look Presentable Despite [ts Age, Fri...

61 Car Selling 'p Car Oremership.
‘E Car Aftermarkat ® EE_] 2in Thie Moye * L Lifestyle *

E Hyundal Avante 1.6A 512,800 £8,880 fyr 13-Mary= 2005 1,591 cc 170,000 km Sadan Available

2 Owirver Cor, Best Buy For Short Term Drive! New Car Paintwark, & Mrhs Engine Gearbae Warranty, Excelent Condition, Low Fuel Consumption, Low
[nsurance Pramium, Low Mantenance, Bank Ard In-House Loan...

|_! Hyundai Avante 1.64 5 %11,800 S8 460 fyr 14-May-200% 1,591 ¢cc . Sagan Available
Extremely Well Maintained Und! [deal For Short Term Drive Or COZ Renewal! Call To view In Qur Air-Conditioned Showroom Mow!
S Automohiles Pre L1d

D Hyundal Avante 1.6A 5 $11,999 §7,810 fyr 15-May-2009 1,551 ec * Sedan Available

A Trust Certified Quality Pre-Dwned Vehicle? Extremety Well Maintsined By Pravipus Owner! Low Maintenance, Lo Fuel Consumption! Good For
Shart Term Drive! Smooth, Responsive Engine And Gearbox Perfo, .

Ay Trust Automaotive

TR

Hi dai Avante 1 68 512,288 57,720 fyr 01-Jun-2009 1,591 oc * Sadan Auailable



Refable Car Ard Fuel Economy?! Ga For & Enjoyable Ride In This Responswve Yet Fual Efficient Stylish Sedan, Well Mairtained Sedan In Tip Top
Condition Buy It From Us As Direct Owner, Call / SM5 Us To .,

[[] Hyundai Avante 1,64 5 13,151 58,270 fyr 2=~ 2005 1,591 et 146,000 km Sedan Avalkalbe

Chaaper Dan Cor Rantal, Geoat Buy, Superb Condition Inside/Dut. Value For Maney Sedan, Exey To Handle And Maintain. Suitable For Your Daily
Usage, Great For Short Term Use And 1deally For Future COE K.

Dagh Car

[7] Hyundai Avante 1.64 $12,800 7,840 Jyr 24-Jun-200% 1,591 cc 145,000 km Sedan Avnilabile

1 Crner, Regularly Serviced, Well Maintained, One Of The Well Known Economical, Silent Yet Powerful Car In The Market, Great For New Driver,
Short Term Lise and Coe Renewad, Pick LUip Your Phone Row And ..,

ELCTLIL
¥a-Hup Vehicies Trading
Slow, Slower, Stop
Stop to take a look at the brake kits currently avaiiable, Both brand rew and used, from every brand you could be loaking foe. Listed together with
merchant mfprmation and réviews,
Fing out mona!
:l Hyundai Avante 1.6M $11,800 §7,450 fyr 11-2-2009 1,591 cc g Sedan Available
Welcome All Kind Of Trade In. Welcome Workshop Or 5TA Evaluation, Relabke Manual Transmission. Accdent Free Unit! Viewing Strictly Via
Appaintmrent Only.
[71 HWyundai Avante 1,64 S $13,800 56,460 fyr 13-Juil-2003 1,591 ec * Sedan Avallable
Well Maintained By Previous Owner And Well Maintained. Very Spacious And Big Book Space, Tdeal Fer Those Whe Fancy Spacious And Comiort
Interigr Yet Powerlul Drive! Loans And In House Loan Can Be Amra... T
Ka-Hup vehickes Trahng
[T Hyundai Avante 1.64 5 £13,000 $7,290 fyr 26-Jul-200% 1,591 cc . Sedan Availabbe
Mew Arrival, Vary Well Maintained, New Paintwork With Black Leather Interior, Very Clean Interior, High Loan Avaiiabie, 3 Dight Plate MNo. Trade In Are
Welcome, Call How, Dan Miss, Mo Repair Needed,
D Hyundai Avanta 1.6A 5 %£13,500 £7,310 fyr 4= Aug-2009 1,591 €c 125,000 km Sedan Avallable
Good Condition With No Repair Needed, 100% Accident Free, 4 New Tyres And Steering, Battery Just Change, Good To Renew COE After 10 Years,
View Or Test Crive To Belava,
m Hyundai Avante 1.6A RS £13,800 £7.370 fyr F5=Aug-2003 1,591 cc - Sedan Avallable

Sunroof

Spoet Black Avante RS Comes With Sunroof And Ondy 1 In The Market! Well Maintained By Previous Owner And Wedl Maintained, Very Spacicus And
Bag Boot Space, Tdeal For Those Wha Fancy Spacicus And Comfo... [ AN A0
Ka-Hup vehicles Traging
[] Hyundai Avante 1.6A S $13,088 56,910 fyr 25-Aug-2009 1,591 ¢z - Sedan Available
New Arrival, Ondy 1 Cwrar Very Well Maintaired, Clean Intesiors, Champagre With Black Leather Interiors, High Loans Available Trade In Are
Whirlooma, Call Lis Now,
'i:l Hyundal Avante 1.6M 511,600 $5,820 fyr 29-5ep-2009 1,591 cc . Sedan Avallabla
Reliable Car, Can Easily Drive For Anothar 10 Years. Selling Only Bacause OF Work Assignment Overseas. Well-maintained By Single Owner, Regular
Servicing, Fuel EMcient, Spacious Boot. T
[T Hyundai Avante 1.6M 514,368 58,080 jyr 02-O0ct-2005 1591 cc - Sedan Available
Low Diown Paymaent, Low Irstaliment Yet High In Paper Value, Reliable Manusd Transmizsion, Zero Mishap Unit! Asking Very Cloga To Scrap Valuel
Aiewing SITCTY Vie Appeintment Ondy, Call Our Experance .,

[T Hyundai Avante 1,64 § $14,800 57,920 fyr 10-0ct-2003 1,591 ec 133,449 km Sedan Available



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

oL AR T TR Y TSN S R R 3550 A S0 i N 3 |

Cwener |D Type:

Singapare NRIC

Owner 1D: 44715
I DR S e e R o e o e e i )
Wehicle Mo SLU33?SM
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 2512018
Yehicle Make: HYUMNDA]
Viehicle Modal: HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Primary Colour; Blue
manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine Nao.: GAFC?UAS53445
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BRIUTS8738
Maximum Power Qutput: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value $11,263.00
Original Registration Date: 0% Jun 2009
First Registration Date: 0F Jun 2009
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $11,263.00
[SATRITTIRTES 8823 1001 £ T 3 b s P s s - RS S S 63 i B PG = e ae |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 08 Jun 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: 5563100
R EETIT P 8 8 ST EYEEY 20 37 R AT o A s W S ML AR T S S A SO ST WS ML
COE Expiry Date: 08 Jun 2019
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $11,5690.00
COE Rebate Amount: 5101800
Tatal Rebate Amount: $6,649.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 25 Jul 2018

OK



J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 5, Defu Lane 10, #01-578,

Defu Industial Park C, Singopore 539186
Tel : 6343-0934 Fax: 6343-092]

Email | jmartouto@gmall.com
Registration No; 201400246D
ik 18 Gal Reg. No: 201400246D

3 i a6 U

5 I‘I r. an -

Our ref : TP/4544/18

Ong Cheng Boo

RE : estimate cost for vehicle no : SLU 3395M

1pc bootlid  Buelile! $ 756.80 =

1 pc Avante emblem 54.10 &~
| Pc H emblem f:r_}.q__ 41.20 v
1pc % emblem 31.20
2 pes bootlid reflectors  Luk 374.40 =
1pc bootlid lock ~ “2—d 116.80 <
1pc bootlid w/strip g1 = gg.60 *
1pe bootlid outer handle AT 76.60
1pc bootlid insulator %M o 196.00 *
10 pecs bootlid insulator clips EU'DD‘; o
2 pcs taillamp @ oued i 5 M s
1pc rear bumiper Pl l—d CEEEM ia
1pc rear bumper reinforcment f,?"v‘f-—cl 367.40 «~
2 pcs rear bumper retainers " e § A &0 116.20 «—
10 pcs rear bumper clips o 3 30.00
1pe rear bumper sponge (rand—d wi G944 96.40 —
2 pcs rear bumper bracket B o 11220~ 4,
3pcs rear bumper lower bracket P——c!
1pc end panel 9.’3#{-4} ] 537.80 il
1pc end panelinnergarnish“’rf}{f—# 111.60“" 292
1 pc spare tyre panel e[ L5 1,248 7
2 pes rear fender inner trim  hH for 534,00 ls?
1pc spare tyre cardboard €001 187.10 -~
1pc tool box e 158.60 7
1pe exhaust pipe  &edt 558.00 *
3 pes exhaust mounting A s~ 7230
T 7195.80
less 20% 1435.16
5756.64
1pc rear no plate 7€ 40.00 snett A"
1pc reverse sensor ":Pg..—r-)f] 2Hee— 200
Panel beating. FeoTD0 1308
Spray painting. - T
Wiring. 30.00 <~
Remove & refit exhaust pipe. 80.00 <

9756.64



J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 5, Defu Lane 10, #01-578,
Defu Industral Park C, Singapore 539186
Tel: 6343-0934 Fax: 6343-0921
Email : jmartauto@gmall.com
Registration No: 201400246D
GST Reg. No: 201400246D

RE : estimate cost for vehicle no : SLU 3395M

Bal brought forward: 5 9,756.64
Rust proofing, gop0 & O
Upholstery. Jlaae0 80 -

9,956.64

Plus 7% G5T £96.96

10653.60

5D : ten thousand six hundred fifty-three & cents sixty anly.

Y )

A(‘l‘ﬂ(./\ gf\ 1o

)\/ N 3’#/57’/ i ' ( .{ :T.\ H

O8 Peamy
Lo

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

Acknowledged by Repairar

Signature:

Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607 198R GS5T Reg. Mo. 13-96071 S8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

Ref © CC4/LPC18013412/Ajb3n2

RO

#17-04/07 THE CONGOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Date: 11-12:2018
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFT 193A Veh. Inspected 5LU 3395M
Policy No. Z17VP05016259 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VPOS/020775 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD Assign Date 23/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE c.c 1501
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KMHDU41BROUTSBT2E Colour BLUE
Odometer 146734 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185/65R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/865R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/07/2018 [Inspection Date 24/07/2018
Survey held at J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10
#01-578
DEFU INDUSTRIAL PARK C
SINGAPORE 539186
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

8 Working Days




g

y -

1Vl 74

-

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLU 3395M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No- 195607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607188-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition HE::LT;;;?E]} 2ol 1:‘1“““

MEN T
1|BOOTLID BUCKLED 756.80 756.80
1|AVANTE EMBLEM MECESSARY 54.10 54.10
1|H EMBLEM NECESSARY 41.20 41.20
1|5 EMBLEM NECESSARY 31.20 31.20
2|BOOTLID REFLECTORS cuTt 374.40 a74.40
1|BOOTLID LOCK DAMAGED 116.80 116.80
1|BOOTLIDWISTRIP NOT NECESSARY 98.60 .
1|BODTLID OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 76.60 -
1|BOOTLID INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 196.00 -
10|BOOTLID INSULATOR CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 30.00 :
2| TAILLAMP CRACKED 536.00 536.00
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 636.00 442.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 367.40 367.40
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINERS NECESSARY 116.20 116.20
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 96.40 96.40
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET BENT 112.20 112.20
3|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET DAMAGED 138.00 54.00
1|END PANEL DISTORTED 537.80 537.80
1|END PANEL INNER GARNISH DEFORMED 111.60 111.60
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL BUCKLED 1,248.50 898.00
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM N/S TORN 514.00 257.00
1|SPARE TYRE CARDBOARD TORN 18710 187.10
1|TOOL BOX TORN 158.60 158.60
1|EXHAUST PIPE BENT 558.00 558.00
3| EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT MECESSARY 72,30 :
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,439.16 -1,167.36
5,756 64 4,669.44

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR NO PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -

Report Ref No, CC4/LPC18013412/Ajb3n2




' V'l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.' ‘B ; ."" ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
S TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No. 2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 250.00 200.00
290.00 200.00
LABOUR
FPANEL BEATING 1.800.00 1,300.00
SPRAY PAINTING . 1,800.00 1,400.00
WIRING . 30.00 30.00
REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST PIPE . 80.00 80.00
RUST PROCFING . 80.00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY 120.00 80.00
3.810.00 2,950.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,956.64 7,819.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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